
CITY OF LONG BEACH C-10
LONG BEACH AIRPORT
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May 15, 2018

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager, or designee, to enter into an agreement, and any necessary
amendments, with the U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA), for Runway 7R-25L (future 8R-26L) Commissioning Flight
Inspection Services, in the amount of $20,458, authorize a 25 percent contingency in the
amount of $5,115, for a total amount not to exceed $25,573; and,

Increase appropriations in the Airport Fund (EF 320) in the Airport Department (AP) by
$25,573, offset by funds available. (District 5)

DISCUSSION

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), under the direction of the Department of
Transportation, is responsible for regulation and oversight of civil aviation within the United
States, as well as operation and development of the National Airspace System. Its primary
mission is to ensure safety of civil aviation.

The FAA agreement sets forth the terms and conditions and establishes the estimated costs for
commissioning and special flight inspections services for Runway 7R-25L at the Long Beach
Airport (Airport). Runway 7R-25L is currently closed and under construction and is anticipated
to re-open as Runway 8R-26L in late summer 2018. The construction includes installation of
new runway lights and visual guidance lighting systems, which are required to be inspected and
commissioned by the FAA prior to any nighttime Instrument Flight Rules aircraft operations.

This matter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Richard F. Anthony on April 23, 2018 and by
Budget Analysis Officer Julissa Jose-Murray on April 27, 2018.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action is requested on May 15, 2018, to ensure the agreement is fully processed in
the timeframe required by the FAA. Failure to meet the FAA's deadlines could result in loss of
runway use during nighttime operations.
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FISCAL IMPACT

The FAA's estimated cost for the Commissioning Flight Inspection Services of Runway 7R-25L
is $20,458. A 25 percent contingency in the amount of $5,115, for a total of $25,573, is
included in this request. The estimated cost is for planning purposes only and can vary
depending on the actual aircraft used and actual flight hours expended to reach the Airport and
to accomplish the inspection. The estimated cost must be prepaid to the FAA prior to the
services being performed. An appropriation increase is requested in the Airport Fund (EF 320)
in the Airport Department (AP) in the amount of $25,373, offset by funds available. There is no
local job impact associated with this recommendation.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,4~2~
JESS L. ROMO, A.A.E.
DIRECTOR, LONG BEACH AIRPORT

ATRICK H. WEST
CITY MANAGER
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